From: Solum, Emily

To: CONP CONP

Subject: RE: Expedited Application for Project #6211 RT
Date: Tuesday, May 20, 2025 10:59:47 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Hi Mackinzey,

We’d like this project placed on the July 14 meeting agenda. Thank you!

Emily M. Solum

Partner

Direct: 573-761-1120
Emily.Solum@huschblackwell.com

Please note my name change from Park to Solum.

From: CONP CONP <CONP@health.mo.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, May 20, 2025 10:58 AM

To: Solum, Emily <Emily.Solum@huschblackwell.com>
Subject: RE: Expedited Application for Project #6211 RT

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

The above-referenced expedited Certificate of Need (CON) application has been received.
We also acknowledge receipt of the application fee in the amount of $1,000. Application
fees are deposited in the state treasury upon receipt and cannot be refunded. With the
receipt of the application and fee, the review cycle for this project began on 5/16/2025.

Upon review of the CON application for 6211 RT, the 90% average occupancy requirement
for the previous six quarters of licensed beds has not been met as required by statute
197.318.4(1)(b)b to purchase beds from another facility.

Below are your options of what to do with the #6211 RT Mason Pointe CON application:

19 CSR 60-50.420 (7):
® (C) For expedited applications which do not meet all statutory and rules requirements or
those which have opposition, they will be considered at the earliest scheduled committee
meeting where the written analysis by the CONP staff can be sent to the committee and the
applicant at least seven (7) days in advance. (This would be placed on the July 14 CON
Meeting agenda)

® (9) An applicant may withdraw an application without prejudice by written notice by mail or
email at any time prior to the committee’s decision. Later submission of the same
application or an amended application shall be handled as a new application with a new
fee.
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Please let us know as soon as possible how the applicant wishes to proceed, thanks!

Mackingey Fick
Assistant Program Coordinator
Certificate of Need Agency :
http://health.mo.gov/information/boards/certificateofneed/index.ph
Missouri Department of Health and Senior Services

920 Wildwood Drive, Jefferson City, MO. 65102

D<: mackinzey.fick@health.mo.gov | @: 573-751-6403

This email is from the Missouri Department of Health and Senior Services. It contains confidential or
privileged information that may be protected from disclosure by law. Unauthorized disclosure, review,
copying, distribution, or use of this message or its contents by anyone other than the intended recipient is
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please immediately destroy this message and notify the
sender at the following email address: mackinzey.fick@health.mo.gov or by calling (573) 751-6403.

From: Solum, Emily <Emily.Solum@huschblackwell.com>
Sent: Friday, May 16, 2025 4:10 PM

To: CONP CONP <CONP@health.mo.gov>

Subject: Expedited Application for Project #6211 RT

Hello,

Please see attached expedited application for Project # 6211 RT. I’ve also attached a receipt
showing payment of the $1,000 application fee.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you!

Emily M. Solum
Partner

HUSCH BLACKWELL

630 Bolivar Street, Suite 300
Jefferson City, MO 65101-1251
Direct: 573-761-1120

Fax: 573-634-7854
Emily.Solum@huschblackwell.com
huschblackwell.com

View Bio | View VCard

Please note my name change from Park to Solum.

Named a top healthcare law firm by American Bar Association Health Law Section and American Health Law
Association.
Recognized among healthcare’s largest law firms by Modern Healthcare.
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